
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAIL, CAPTTAL TERRITORY OF DELIIT 
HEADQUARTERS: DELII FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELII- 110001 

io. F6/DFS/MS/GH/SZ/2023/33 Dated: 23 ot 23 

To 

The Joint Commissioner of Police (Licensing), 
1 Floor. Police Station, 
Defence Colony, New Delhi. 

Sub: Restoration of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC). 

Sir, 
This has reference to the online application ID no. 2022100118531 on the subjct cited 

above, it is informed that the FSC issued to M/s River View Guest House located at B-9, Bhaskar 

Compound okhla, Kalindi Kunj Road, Jamia Nagar, New Delhi-25 was cancelled vide letter no. 

F6/DFS/MS/GH/SZ/2022/660 dated 5.8.2022 due to observcd addition/alternation in the buildingE 

as stated in the said letter. 

Restoration of FSC can only be considered if:-
The building is restored to its original composition as per the records of this department or 

2. The added/altered portion is sealed by building department under intimation to this 

department. 
3. Sanctioned/approved/as built plan of the building is forwarded to this department for 

reconsideration from fire safety point of vicw and issuanee of fresh guidelines 
In view of above shortcomings, the upplication for issuance or restoration of Fire Safety 

Certificatc is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety 
arrangements shall be at the risk and iability of the management. The Statutory Authority may 
ake suitable necessary action as deemed fit. 

Yours fahthtully. 

(Sunil Chawdhary) 
Dy. Chie Fire Ollicer 

Delhi lFire Service 

Copy to: 
I The Licensec, M/s River Vicw Ciuest llouse located at 3-9, Bhuskar C'onmpound Okhla, 

Kalindi Kunj Reoud, Juin Nagur, New Delhi-25. 
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